



T +31 26 368 75 25  
h.kraak@vo.eu

## Hajo Kraak

**Chemie,  
Life Sciences**

Europees en Nederlands octrooigemachtigde  
*Partner*



Recommended Individual  
2022

Hajo Kraak is octrooigemachtigde bij V.O. sinds 2007. Vóór V.O. was hij werkzaam als intern octrooigemachtigde in de chemische industrie (vezels, elektronische materialen, chemicaliën, coatings) en in de, op research gebaseerde, farma. Hajo werkt nog steeds veel voor zowel chemische als farmaceutische bedrijven. Hij is afgestudeerd in de organische en polymeerchemie aan de Universiteit van Leiden (1987), en is sindsdien werkzaam in octrooien.

Als octrooigemachtigde heeft Hajo te maken met een breed scala van wetenschappen en technologieën op het gebied van de chemie, farmacie en voedingsmiddelen. Hajo heeft ruime ervaring met het verkrijgen van octrooien en het voeren van oppositieprocedures, waaronder het bijwonen van hoorzittingen, bij het Europees Octrooibureau, en ook met internationale rechtszaken. Ook houdt hij zich veel bezig met due diligence-onderzoek voor octrooien en het ontwikkelen en verdedigen van octrooi-strategieën voor verschillende bedrijven, zoals bijvoorbeeld life cycle management in farma.

Hajo is lid van de Nederlandse delegatie bij de EPI Council en tutor bij de Nederlandse beroepsopleiding voor octrooigemachtigden.

### Werkervaring

- Octrooigemachtigde, V.O. (2007-present)
- Hoofd Global Patent Department, Organon (2001-2007)
- Lid IP Management Team, Akzo Nobel (2001-2007)
- Senior patent attorney, Organon (1997-2001)
- Management team patent afdeling, Akzo Nobel (1995-1997)
- Patent counsel, Akzo Nobel (1987-1997)

### Opleiding

- Drs., Organische en Polymeer Chemie, Universiteit Leiden (1987)

### Directories

- “Hajo Kraak speaks the language of inventors, thanks to his background in industry, and works seamlessly with in-house teams at prestigious companies to craft strategies and streamline internal processes” (IAM Patent 1000, 2021).
- Recommended Individual (IAM Patent 1000, 2020, 2021, 2022).
- “Otto Oudshoorn, Hajo Kraak and Frits Schut are mainstays of the life sciences and chemistry practice. Kraak is [one] of the firm’s experienced former in-house patent counsels and can be relied on for a commercially tuned-up service on chemical and pharmaceutical matters” (IAM Patent 1000, 2019).
- “A former in-house counsel at AkzoNobel, Kraak is a legal and scientific polymath who is a heavyweight in the Dutch IP scene” (IAM Patent 1000, 2018).

- “Chemistry maestro Hajo Kraak is a trusted partner for clients seeking bulletproof patent portfolio advice” (IAM Patent 1000, 2017).
- “Hajo Kraak is a high-flying chemist. He has plentiful chemical and pharmaceutical industry experience to draw on; with a flair for oppositions and litigation” (IAM Patent 1000, 2016).
- “Chemical, pharmaceutical and nutritional sciences sage Hajo Kraak makes his debut in the guide this year. While many attorneys here have industry experience, Kraak is particularly good at communicating in the in-house language; prior to joining the firm, he spent two decades in senior patent roles at Akzo Nobel and Organon” (IAM Patent 1000, 2015).

## **Nevenactiviteiten**

- Tutor CEIPI cursus voor European patent qualification (1993-2003)
- Tutor Professionele opleiding Nederlands Octrooigemachtigden (vanaf 2000)
- Lid EPI Council Nederland

## **Talen**

- Nederlands
- Engels
- Duits
- Italiaans